Gabby Chacon

From: Kimberly Korinke

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 11:48 AM
To: Gabby Chacon

Subject: Fw: 00711500_HEERF_Q12022_04082022
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

evidence of on time reporting compliance

Kim Korinke
Financial Aid Officer

Moorpark College
805-378-1462 office
kkorinke@vcced.edu

ASPEN
PRIZE

FOR COMMUNITY
COLLEGE EXCELLENCE
‘ aspen institute

FINALIST

2023

Almost everyone—regardless of income—qualifies for financial assistance.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender (Kim Korinke) by e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message.

From: HEERFreporting <HEERFreporting@ed.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 8:29 AM

To: Kimberly Korinke <KKorinke@vcccd.edu>
Subject: RE: 00711500 _HEERF_Q12022 04082022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of VCCCD. Think Before you click. Forward suspicious emails to
EmailAbuse@vccced.edu

Greetings:

We are in receipt of your quarterly report. Your ED program specialist will contact you directly if there are any updates,
suggestions or corrections that need to be made to the document.

Thank you,

Brian
HEERF Customer Care Team



For additional information, please visit the CRRSAA: Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF Il) website and/or the reporting and
data collection resource page. You can also find updated guidance found in the latest HEERF and CRRSAA (HEERF Il) FAQ's.

From: Kimberly Korinke <KKorinke@vcccd.edu>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 1:50 PM

To: HEERFreporting <HEERFreporting@ed.gov>

Cc: Larry Maher <lmaher@vcccd.edu>; Emily Day <eday@vcced.edu>; Michele Perry <SPerry@vcccd.edu>; Jennifer Beveridge
<jennifer_beveridgel@vcccd.edu>; Jennifer Clark <jclark@vcccd.edu>; Michael Hoffman <MHoffman@vcccd.edu>

Subject: 00711500 _HEERF_Q12022_04082022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs,

The required quarterly information report was posted as required to our website today for the
first quarter of 2022. The website address link is
https://www.moorparkcollege.edu/departments/student-services/financial-aid-office/heerf-
emergency-grants

HEERF Emergency Grants - Moorpark
College

Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund (HEERF) Emergency
Grants The federal HEERF Act includes funds for students to help
with immediate needs related to the ongoing COVID-19 health
crisis.
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The link to the quarterly report within that page is
https://www.moorparkcollege.edu/media/56046.

Best,

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



